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Tersia Venter

From: Jarlath Griffin
Sent: 18 April 2023 07:41
To: Tersia Venter
Subject: Pastures
Attachments: RE: Pastures Centre; Pastures Centre

Dear Tersia 
 
Two emails were sent out to the Pastures users one on the 2nd of March and one on the 
22nd of March. 
 
 
 
Email 1: 
 

 
 
Email 2: 
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List of users: 

Snaresbrook Arts Project (General Area – 8am-4pm weekdays) -  

Little Soccer Stars (Sports Hall - Mondays 4pm – 6pm) -   

Leytonstone Youth FC U12 (Sports Hall - Mondays 6:15pm – 7:15pm) -  

Somali Banaadir Youth (Sports Hall - Mondays 8-9pm) -  

All Star FC (Sports Hall 9pm-10:30pm) - k  

Monday Social Group (General Area -  5-7pm) - c

Julia Manning (Table Tennis, Sports Hall. Tuesdays 2-3pm) -  

SideOut Volleyball (Sports Hall, Tuesdays 5-6:30pm) -  

Leyton Youth Badminton Club (Tuesdays, Sports Hall 7:30pm-10pm) - leytonyouthbc@hotmail.com 

Naila Azam (Badminton, Sports Hall Weds, Thurs, Friday & Sunday) - naila.azam@gmail.com 

Golden Rackets 50+ Badminton Club (Wednesdays, Sports Hall 11am-12:30pm) - john.borrell@hotmail.co.uk 

Footstepz Football (Wedsnesdays, Sports Hall 5-7pm) - admin@footstepz.org 

Peace Group (Football, Sports Hall 7-8pm) - khalifaadam7@hotmail.com 

Red Sea Group (Football, Sports Hall 8-9pm) - dahabilford@hotmail.com 
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Church Group (General Area, Sundays & Wednesdays) - ihuoma2010@hotmail.co.uk 

Youth Hubs Project (General Area, Thursdays 4:30pm – 7pm) - Jane.Brueseke@walthamforest.gov.uk 

Hajer (Football, Sports Hall Thursdays 9-10pm) - hbhs2984@yahoo.co.uk 

Al Jazeera (Football, Sports Hall Fridays 5:30-6:30pm) - randaomar@icloud.com 

Sharif Group (Football, Sports Hall Friday 7pm-8:30pm) - sfaqi@hotmail.co.uk 

Secretary of the Metropolitan Essex District Cricket Board (Cricket, Sports Hall Saturdays 9am-1pm) - 
cliff.greenhill@btinternet.com 

Jo Le (Badminton, Sports Hall Saturdays 1:30pm-4:30pm) - joe.le1992@outlook.com 

Avengers CC (Cricket Sports Hall, Saturdays & Sundays) - adnan@aca.london 

 




